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July 16, 2025

Mr. Scott Sturtz, P.E., CFM

Floodplain Administrator

City of Norman Development Center

225 North Webster Avenue

Noman, OK 73069

RE: No Rise Certification for

Summit Valley Addition Section 4

Norman, Oklahoma

SMC #6211.04

Dear Mr. Sturtz,

The development of Summit Valley Addition Section 4 will provide improvements
associated with a new residential development. The site was previously analyzed and
designed to drain directly into Dave Blue Creek as part of the Watershed Hydrology Report
for Summit Valley Addition, dated May 17, 2004. Per said report, there will be no rise in the
base flood elevation (BFE), or adverse impact will occur on the property or any adjacent

properties, upstream or downstream.

Sincerely,

SMC Consulting Engineers, P.C.

Preston Caldwell, P.E.
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